PODUVAL Akash

From: Lim Jia Haw <jiahaw.lim@munichautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 3:18 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Leong Chee Kwong; Angela Tan

Subject: S2MO4CBG - [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML8706C & SHA3392Z - DOA :
5/10/2022

Attachments: SM1522A50001_05-10-2022_150913.pdf

Categories: Akash

To: AXA Accident Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH PHOTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SML8706C & SHA3392Z ALONG AYE TOWARDS CLEMENTI AVE 2.

We are repairer for BIS MOTORING PTE LTD, the owner of vehicle no SML8706C.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can inspected at the following venue:
Munich Autocare Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-43 Singapore 737869

Mobile No: 8655 3856 Email: jiahaw.lim@miunichautocare.com.sg

Contact Person: Jia Haw

Please assign Office In Charge to us if we could do direct settlement for this case.

Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert).

Thank you.

Regards,

Jia Haw
Motor Claims Advisor (B&P Dept)
Email: jiahaw.lim@munichautocare.com.sg

60, Jalan Lam Huat #07-43, Carros Centre, Singapore 737869
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